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ADDENDUM - 1 
 
 
 
Date: February 3, 2016 
 
Bid Number: FAC161409-16 
 
Bid Title: FSU Research Foundation Custodial Services RFP 
 
 
 
 
Additional Requirement 
 

All individuals on premises must be employed by vendor and pass a Level 1 background 
check.  Copies of employees Level 1 background checks must be on file with FSU Facilities 
prior to employee starting work.  

 
Questions 
 

1. How much cleanable square footage is in each building? 
Research Building A     69,528 
Research Building      79,635 
AME Building       62,230 
Material Research Building 41,815 
Sliger Building      32,874 (6,031 currently not leased) 
Shaw Building  38,905 
 

2. How many employees are at the Sliger Building? 
Approximately 58 employees 

 
3. How much square footage is in the suit 100 at Sliger, that COE will be using for 

the summer?    
Suite 100 in Sliger Building is 1,865 sq ft. 
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4. What is the current contract amount for the Sliger Building? 

$2,078.63/month 
 

5. Will there be access to the computer room, in the Sliger Building at night or does it 
have to be cleaned during business hours? 
 

Computer Room in Sliger will need to be cleaned during business hours. 
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